
 
 
 

March 12, 2009 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Roy P. Zimmerman, Director 
 Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response 
 
FROM:    Eric J. Leeds, Director /RA/ by BBoger for 
 Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
 
SUBJECT:   OFFICE OF NUCLEAR REACTOR REGULATION  
          PANDEMIC RESPONSE PLAN 
 
 
As requested in your December 5, 2008 memorandum, the revised Office of Nuclear Reactor 
Regulation (NRR) pandemic response plan, which supplements the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission (NRC) agency-wide pandemic response plan, is provided in the enclosure.  NRR 
will update the plan at least annually, with current copies available in Agencywide Documents 
Access and Management System (ADAMS) and in the Headquarters Operations Center. The 
NRR plan focuses on requirements for viable continuation of operations capability specific to 
NRR.  Critical among these are the pandemic priority functions of licensing, enforcement, and 
inspection that NRR must maintain in order to fulfill NRR statutory obligations.  
 
The NRR plan meets the formatting requirements of Homeland Security Council guidance 
updated September 23, 2008, and of Annex P of the NRC Continuity of Operations Plan.  This 
guidance was discussed in the memo to the Office of the Executive Director for Operations, 
“Follow-Up Activities from June 2008 Pandemic Tabletop Exercise and September 2008 
Homeland Security Council Guidance,” dated December 5, 2008.  
 
 
Enclosure:   
As stated 
 
CONTACT:  Merrilee J. Banic, NRR/DPR 
          301-415-2771
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